MOTION PICTURE PHOTOGRAPHER

6 frontier ct., Peralta, New Mexico 87042

1.505.401.5987

karen kuehn

OBJECTIVE: Photographer . Stills . Location/Set . Art Dept Needs

QUALIFICATIONS: I am a working photographer. Stills, magazines, agencies and productions for over 30 years. For film shoots I have mirror-less cameras which have replaced the blimp. I come with gear for lighting special needs for the directors and producers production. I am radically self-reliant uploading daily onto a Mac downloading to drives. My turn around is quick and often able to source out for immediacy. I'm likeable, creative and productive.

EDUCATION

1984–1986 BFA Art Center College of Design

1981-1982 National Park Service

Santa Rosa Criminal Justice Program for Rangers

EMPLOYMENT

1980-1983 National Park Ranger.

1986 National Geographic Intern

Six months shooting and editing

1986-2001 New York City Photographer

2001-now New Mexico Based Photographer

Websites:

karenkuehn.com karenkuehn.zenfolio.com (site under construction for the film industry needs)

FILM EMPLOYMENT (Local 600 member)

Ideal Home
100 Years of Broken Promises
The Travel Channel Trip Flip
The Odds TV Pilot
Scott Connor TV Host Show photographer
Saturday Night Live – Stills and Bumpers Full Season

WRANGLER (Teamster exhausted list 492)

Godless Night Wrangler

BOOKS PUBLISHED

Maverick Camera (Pressing Now)
Cargo Cult
Fertility
MetropoLOVE
My Eyes Are Burning
Catch of the Day
God Is Watching
Writers
Muscians – Disciples of Decibels
Helmet Man
Expecting The Caretaker And The Seed
New Mexico Artist
SNL Bumpers

Celebrities

Joan Allen – Actress Mohamed Allie – Athlete Bob Altman – Director Maya Angelo – Poet B52s – Musician Jimmy Baca – Poet Angelo Badalamento – Music Producer

Lynda Barry – Cartoonist

Justine Bateman – Actress

Kathy Bates – Actress

BB King - Musician

Michael Biehn – Actor

Ben & Jerry – Ice Cream Guys

Candice Bergman – Actress

Sidney Biddle "Mayflower Madam"

Rueben Blades - Musician

Jorege Boleh – Conductor

Sonny Bono – Musician/Politician

Toni Braxston – Musician

Garth Brooks – Musician

Bryan Brown – Actor

Jackson Brown - Musician

Joan Buck – Writer

Malcolm Burn – Music Producer

David Bryne – Musician/Artist

Caleb Carr – Writer

Sid & Imogene Coca Caesar – Comedians

John Cale – Musician

Eli Callaway – CEO

Lindsey Cameron – Writer

Lorenzo Carcaterra – Writer

Ethan Cannin – Writer

The Cars – Musicians

Rosanne Cash – Musician

Roz Chast – Cartoonist

Cher – Musician/Actress

Don Cherry – Musician

Julia Childs – Chef

Tom Clancey – Writer

Clarence Clemmens – Musician

Ormette Coleman – Musician

Kid Congo – Musician

Bob Costas – TV Host

Steve Coogan - Actor

R. Crumb – Cartoonist

Ma Caulay Culkin – Actor

Robertson Davies - Writer

Danny Devito – Actor

John Denver – Musician

Deseree – Musician

Ernest Dickerson – Director

Angie Dickinson – Actress

Annie Dillard – Writer

Mayor Dinkens – NYC Major

Art Donovan – Football Coach

Robert Downey Jr. – Actor

Nora Dunn – Actress

Andrea Dworkin – Feminist

Dave Eggers – Writer

Chris Elliot – Actor

Enigma – Jim Rose Circus

Brian Eno – Musician

Elvira – Actress

Linda Fairstien – Sex Crimes Prosecutor NYC

Raoul Felder – Lawyer

Sherlyn Fenn – Actress

Dr. Richard Ferber – Sleep Doctor

Abel Ferrara – Director

Bryan Ferry – Musician

Howard Finster – Artist

Flea – Musician

Peter Fonda – Actor

Forbes – Father & Son CEO's

Richard Ford – Writer

Joe Furry – Artist

Julie Furtado – Athlete

Leon Galup & Nancy Spero - Artist

Lou Gerstner – CEO

David Gilmore – Musician

Ginger – Actress

Nan Goldin – Photographer

Todd Graf – Actor

Bob Guccione – Publisher

Helen Gurley Brown – Editor Cosmo

Tom Hanks – Actor

Jack Hanna – Zoo Curator

Jerry Harrison – Musician

Hal Hartley – Director/Actor

Trumaine Hawkins - Musician

Joe Heller – Writer

Mark Howard – Music Producer

Phyllis Hymen – Musician

Lee Iacocca – CEO

Imus Family – Talk Show Host

INXS - Musician

Cordell Jackson – Musician

Jesse James – Bike Builder

Derek Jeter – Athlete

Jackie Joiner – Athlete

Michael Jordan – Athlete

Tibor Kalman – Designer

Joe Kennedy – Politician

Agnan Khashoggi – Weapons Dealer

Anthony Kiedis – Musician

Henry Kissinger – Diplomat

Chief Sharman Kitpou – BC Indian Chief

Mark Kostabi – Artist

Lenny Kravitts - Musician

Jack La Lanne – Fitness Leader

Daniel Lanois – Music Producer

Ed Larsen – Artist

Estee Lauder – CEO

Dennis Leary - Comedian/Actor

Spike Lee – Director

David Letterman – Host

Sara Levinson – CEO NFL

Karl Lewis – Athlete

Dave Lindley - Musician

Delroy Lindo – Actor

Ray Liotta – Actor

LL J Cool - Musician

Susan Luccie – Actress

Eugene Maleska – Writer Crosswords NYT

Sally Mann – Photographer

Branford Marsalis – Musician

Steve Martin - Comedian/Actor

Jaci Mason – Comedian

Robert Massy – Writer

John Mellencamp – Musician

Bette Midler – Actress

Mark Miller - Chef

Liza Minnelli – Actress

Susan Minnot - Writer

Robert Mitchum – Actor

Moebus – Cartoonist

Mojo Nixon – Musician

Monks

Michael Moore – Director

Rupert Murdock – CEO

Bill Murray – Actor

Joe Namoth – Athlete

Kevin Nelen – Actor

Neville Brothers – Musicians

Arnold Newman – Photographer

Trevor Nunn – Director

Rosie O'Donnell – Actress/Host

Pat Oliphant – Cartoonist

Camille Paglia – Writer

Eric Pagozian – Actor

Minnie Pearl – Comedian

Penn & Teller – Comedians

Michael Penn – Musician

Sean Penn – Actor

Joe Pesci – Actor

Buster Poindextor – Musician

Michael Pollan – Writer

Reinaldo Povod – Writer

Public Enemy - Musician

Rancid – Musician

Redcross – Musician

Otis Redding - Musician

Eugene Richards – Photographer

Riders in the Sky – Musician

Robbie Robertson – Musician

Tim Robbins – Director/Actor

Roy Rodgers – Musician

Tim Rollings – Artist

Linda Ronstat – Musician

Paul Rudd - Actor

Paul Rudnick – Writer

David Sadaris - Writer

Salt & Pepa – Musician

Mark Sandman – Musician

Father Guido Sarducci - Comedian

Drake Sather - Comedian

Hubert Selby Jr. – Writer

Patrick Shanley – Writer

Al Sharpton – Politician

Wally Shawn – Actor

GE Smith - Musician

Jimmy Smits – Actor

Ned Sonntag - Cartoonist

Paul Sorvino – Actor

Spin Doctors - Musician

Benjamin Spock - Writer / Doctor

Dr. Thomas Starzl – Doctor

Martha Stewart - Stylist

Sting - Musician

Dean Stockwell - Actor

Surfers Rabbit, Woody, Eve, Peter Cole and Fred Drake – Athletes

Don Takayma – Surfboard Shaper

Cecil Taylor & Ahmail Jamal - Musician

James Taylor – Musician

Susan Taylor – Editor

Judy Tenuta – Comedian

Randy Travis - Musician

Tricky – Musician

Rose Troche – Director

Spencer Tunick – Photographer

Tracey Ulman & Mable – Comedian

Chris Van Alsberg – Artist

Christine Vachon – Director

Andreas Vollenveider – Musician

Barbara Walters – Anchor Woman

John Waters – Director

William Wegman – Photographer

Mark Wellman – Athlete

Señor Wences – Comedian

Will Weng – Writer/crosswords NYC

Dr. Ruth Westheimer – Doctor/Sex

Chris Whitley – Musician

Montel Williams – Host

Hal Wilner – Music Producer

Oprah Winfrey – Host Humanitarian

Tom Wolfe – Writer

Yoko Ono – Musician

John Zorn – Musician

10.000.00 Maniacs – Musician

ADVERTISING CLIENTS

Atlantic Records

AMA

American Express

Apple

Bell Atlantic

Brecken Ridge Resort

Campbell

Care Insite

Carnegie Institute

Channel 13

Chemical Bank

Coca-Cola

Day in The Life of America

Day in The Life of the American Woman

Dewar's

Deutsche Bank

Discover Channel

DLJ

Drug Free America

Dunn & Bradstreet

EG&G

Epson

Fila

Folgers

Fugi

General Electric

GM

Goldman Sachs

Goodnights

Hammer mill Paper

Hambrecht Quist

Hassleblad

IBM

Inter Public

Kiplinger

Listerine

Marriot

Master Card

MCI

Meredith

Merrill Lynch

Met Life

Mobile Oil

MTV

NEC

Neuronton

NFL

Nike

Northwest Airlines

Novartis/Stalevo

Olin

Opus

Oxford Health Care

PGE

Rayovac

Philips

PNM

PNC

Proctor & Gamble

Prudential

Presbyterian Hospital

Register.com

San Juan Hospital

Saturday Night Live

School of Visual Arts

Shell Oil

SNET

Sony

Subaru

Suburban

Sundance Films

Tampax

Toyota

Time Life Medical

United Airlines

United Blood Fund

University Michigan Hospital

US Postal Service

Vestar

Volvo

WE

Zelnorm

1800 Flowers

Vestar

AGENCIES

Mc Cann Erickson

Anderson Lempke

DMB&B

Y&R

Wunderman Cato Johnson

Concept Farm

Doremus

JW Thompson USA

NFL

BBDO

MVBMS

Abigail Hirschorn

Bastoni Barnes

Wekhauss Design

DDB Needham

Pentagram

Earl Palmer Brown

M& Company

Lotus Minard Patton Mc Iver

Mc Cabe & Company

Euro RSCG

FCB

Free Enterprise LLC

Ogilvy & Mather

OasisLintas

Fallon Mc Elligott

Hampel Stefanides

Cline Davis & Mann Inc.

FCB NW

Red Tettemer

Rick Johnson

Deutch

Rick Johnson

Esparanza

Vaughn Weeden

Wilson Lass

MAGAZINES

Men's Fitness

Washington Post

Parade

Fortune

MacWorld

Blue Print

Daily News

Travel Holiday

Good Housekeeping

Business Week

Organic Style

Endless Vacation

Readers Digest

Esquire

Audubon

Musician

GQ

Cats

National Geographic

World

USA Today

Games

Playboy

Disney Adventure

ESPN

Traveler

Harper

American Lawyer

Runners World

Back Packer

Garage

TV Guide

Telegraph

Q Magazine

Newsweek

Around 505

Psychology Today

American Health

Discover People

Entertainment Weekly

US News

New York Times

LA Times

Outside

Bloomberg Personal

Life

Sports Illustrated

Elle

Harpers

Vanity Fair

Town & Country

Travel & Leisure

Time

Your Company

Premiere

Forbes

Us

Rolling Stone

New York

Interview

Phoenix Home & Garden

Mirabella

Modern Maturity

Telegraph

Q

Washington Post

Parade

Fortune

MacWorld

Blue Print

Daily News

Travel Holiday

Good Housekeeping

Business Week

Organic Style

Endless Vacation

Readers Digest

Esquire

Audubon

Musician

GQ

Cats

National Geographic

USA Today

Games

Playboy

Disney Adventure

ESPN

Traveler

Harper

American Lawyer

Runners World

Back Packer

Garage

TV Guide

New Mexico Magazine

ABQ Magazine

The Santafean

The Smithsonian

Intersection

Texas Monthly

Mother Jones

The Advocate

People